WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:50 PM

To: Poole, Justin; Arent, Gordon; Bryan, Robert H Jr
Cc: Boyd, Desiree L; Templeton, Pamela J

Subject: 2012-07-12 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf
Attachments: 2012-07-12 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Please see attached for 9:15 phone call on Monday, 07/16/2012.

Thank you,

*_k_k_k_k_k_%k_%_%_%

Désinee L. Boyd
WBN Unit 2 Licensing

dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764




Hearing ldentifier: Watts_Bar_2 Operating_ LA Public

Email Number: 716

Mail Envelope Properties (7AB41F650F76BD44B5BCAB7COCCABFAF2F232A58)

Subject: 2012-07-12 - WBN Project Plan
Sent Date: 7/12/2012 3:50:12 PM

Received Date: 7/12/2012 3:50:15 PM

From: Boyd, Desiree L

Created By: diboyd@tva.gov

Recipients:

"Boyd, Desiree L" <dlboyd@tva.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Templeton, Pamela J" <pjtempleton@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Poole, Justin" <Justin.Poole@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Arent, Gordon" <garent@tva.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Bryan, Robert H Jr" <rhbryan@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov
Files Size

MESSAGE 259

2012-07-12 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
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- Unit 2.pdf

Date & Time
7/12/2012 3:50:15 PM
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